Soddy Daisy High School Band Boosters

618 Sequoyah Access Road Soddy Daisy, TN 37379

Email Addresses officers@sdhsband.org Website: www.sdhsband.org

September Meeting Minutes

Date: September 9, 2019

Time: 7:00pm

Location: SDHS band room

Call to Order

The meeting was called to order at 7:05pm by Diane Frische. Students represented – Randolph, Bullock, Blalock, Cunningham, Hodge, Cordell, Mason, Pelfrey, Kinkead, Hogue, Kirkman, Whitmire, Crawley, Schug, Triplett, Mulder, Orman, Cruz, Byrd, Ott, Mitchell, Rogers, Belko, Mann, Blansit, Booker, Lowrance, Frische, Jones, Collis, Baxter, Jerd

Old Business

<u>Minutes</u> – Diane reviewed the minutes from the June meeting. A motion was made by Tammy Baxter to approve the minutes from the August Booster Meeting with a second by Kim Kinkead. Motion carried.

<u>Treasurer's Financial Report</u> – David Lowrance reported on the current finances in the Booster account including the money collected in concessions from the first home game. Mr. Light reported on the current finances in the School account including the results of the Fan Cloth fundraiser. Jennifer Whitmire motioned to retain the report in the records. The motion was seconded by Tammy Baxter. Motion carried.

New Business

<u>Shop with Scrip</u> – David Lowrance discussed Shop with Scrip. It was noted that funds earned would no longer go to an individual student but to the whole band. People interested in helping the band in this way need to email David to get the code needed to enter into the website.

<u>Concession Stand</u> – Jen Tindell requested extra help at the concessions stand for the game against Cleveland. They are bringing a 140 member band that will eating from the away side stand. She also noted that the outside ice machine was not functioning and the ice company would not deliver ice until it is fixed.

<u>City Scope Magazine</u> - Mr. Light highlighted the current edition of City Scope Magazine that had an excellent article on marching bands. SDHS Marching Band and Mr. Light are one of the featured bands and directors.

Upcoming Events

<u>Band Camp</u> - Saturday, September 14th is an all day band camp. The morning session is from 9-12. Students may leave for lunch which is from 12-1:15. The band booster are not providing lunch. The afternoon session is from 1:15-4:00 followed by a 4-6pm dinner break. The evening session will be held in the stadium from 6-9pm. Students taking the ACT are excused from the morning session.

<u>Night Practice</u> - Friday, September 20th is the football by week. The band will have an evening practice in the stadium from 5-10pm.

<u>Homecoming -</u> Friday, September 27th is our Homecoming game against Ooltewah. Alumni are invited to come back and play with the band. During halftime the band will play on the field for the Homecoming court. The show will be performed after the game is over.

<u>Bradley Classic</u> - Saturday, September 28th is our first marching competition at Bradley High School. This is an all day event. More information on the schedule will be released when the date is closer.

<u>IronMan</u> – Sunday, September 29th. Ms. Pruitt talked about the Iron Man and the importance of the aid stations to athletes. She encouraged parents to come and to be inspired not just by the athletes, but by our students. Our aid station is in the same location as previous years, the rowing center on Amnicola. The theme is Star Wars, May the Force Be With You! Students and volunteers are encouraged to come in costume or SDHS clothing. As of this meeting only 10 volunteer slots remained to be filled. Parking is limited and people are encouraged to carpool.

<u>Away Game at Hixson</u> - Friday, October 4th. This is the Friday before Fall Break. The full band will be traveling to this game.

<u>Away Game at Signal Mountain</u> - Friday, October 11th. This game falls on the Friday during Fall Break. This will be a pep band only game. A sign up sheet will go up in the band room prior to Fall Break.

<u>TMI</u> - The Trojan Marching Invitational is ON! Currently 14 bands are signed up. Diane Frische and Sue Jerd are working on a Sign-up Genius for the event which will be going out this week.

<u>Next Home Game</u> - Our next home game is Friday, October 25th against Bradley Central. This will also be 8th grade night.

Adjournment

Krista Randolph made a motion to adjourn the meeting, second by Kim Kinkead. Meeting adjourned at 8:00pm.

| Next Meeting | |
|--|---------------------------|
| Monday, September 30, 2019 | |
| | |
| | |
| Proposed minutes respectfully submitted, | |
| 0 7 / | 0 / 1 15 0010 |
| <u>Sue Jerd</u> | <u>September 15, 2019</u> |
| Booster Secretary | Date |